

Post Office Directory Extract 1875

Chicklade



Chicklade is a village and parish in the Southern division of the county, Dunworth hundred, Tisbury union, Shaftesbury county court district, Hindon petty sessional division, Salisbury diocese and archdeaconry, and Chalke rural deanery, 16 miles west from Salisbury, and 1 mile north from Hindon.

The church of All Saints was rebuilt of stone in a plain style in 1834. It has a chancel and nave, and will seat 174 persons. It has a low square tower with 1 bell. The register dates from 1721. The living is a rectory, yearly value £265, with residence, in the gift of the Marquis of Bath, and held by the Rev. John Cooke Faber, B.A., of Christ Church, Oxford.

There is a school supported by voluntary contributions.

Alfred Morrison, esq., J.P., who is lord of the manor, Alfred Seymour, esq., J.P., and the Marchioness of Westminster, are the principal landowners.

The soil is chalky; subsoil chalk and flint.

The parish contains 1,039 acres, mostly arable land; gross estimated rental, £1,347; rateable value, £1,227. The population in 1871 was 122.

SEXTON, John Hayward.

LETTERS through Hindon, which is the nearest money order office.

SCHOOL, Miss Mary Doughty, mistress.

Private Residents

Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Faber	John Cooke	Rev. B.A.		Rectory
Locke	John	J.P.		Chicklade House
Reece	William	Rev. B.A.		

Commercial

Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Gattrell	Richard		Butcher	
Portnal	Charles		Shopkeeper	
Reed	John		Farm bailiff to Alfred Morison, esq., J.P.	